
From: Linda Kocis <Linda.Kocis@pmhc.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Submission to Council and Reply on Notice of Demand

Date: 8 June 2012 11:33:05 AM AEST
To: "'Malcolm Roberts'" <malcolmr@conscious.com.au>

3 Attachments, 2.4 KB

CRM	
  14475/2012
	
  
	
  
Dear	
  Mr	
  Malcolm-­‐Ieuan:	
  	
  Roberts
	
  
This	
  is	
  to	
  confirm	
  that	
  your	
  email	
  and	
  supporting	
  documents	
  have	
  been	
  received	
  by	
  Council	
  regarding	
  the	
  Lake	
  Cathie
Coastline	
  Management	
  Study.
	
  
	
  
Regards
_______________________________
Linda Kocis
Executive Assistant to the Administrator
Port Macquarie-Hastings Council
PO Box 84 
PORT MACQUARIE NSW 2444
(02) 6581 8680

Connect with Council: 

    
 
	
  

From: Malcolm Roberts [mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2012 6:13 PM
To: Linda Kocis
Cc: Stephen Hunt; Stephen Hunt; Laxale Jacques; aiken012@bigpond.com; Bishop Tim; brie.snare@ruralpress.com; Pittard Leon;
Gordon Angus
Subject: Submission to Council and Reply on Notice of Demand
 
To:
Ms. Linda Kocis
For
Mr. Neil Porter
Administrator
Port Macquarie-Hastings Council
PO Box 84
Port Macquarie   NSW   2444
 
Thursday, June 7th, 2012 
 
 
 
COPY OF LETTERS SENT BY REGISTERED POST WITH DELIVERY CONFIRMATION
 
 
Dear Ms. Kocis and Mr. Porter:
 
Thank you for your email of April 13th, 2012 with its attached letter of same date from Mr. Neil Porter.
 
Please accept my regret for previously incorrectly using 'John' as Mr. Porter's first name. 
 
Attached is my response dated Tuesday, June 5th, 2012 combined with my submission to council on its call for

http://www.pmhc.nsw.gov.au/
http://www.facebook.com/pmhc2444
http://www.twitter.com/pmhcouncil


comment on the 'Draft Lake Cathie Coastline Management Study - Stage 2 Report'.
 
 
Attached are enclosures that accompanied my Registered Post letter:
 
 
This second attachment is available here:
http://www.galileomovement.com.au/docs/EvidenceForNoSeaLevelChange.pdf
 
The paper originals were signed on Tuesday and sent yesterday by Registered Post with Delivery Confirmation.
 
Attached for your convenience are copies of my letter of March 30th, 2012 and Mr Porter's response dated April 13th.
 
 
 
 
Malcolm-Ieuan: Roberts.
BE (Hons), MBA (Chicago)
Fellow AICD, MAIM, MAusIMM, MAME (USA), MIMM (UK), Fellow ASQ (USA, Aust)
 
cc
As above.
Stephen Hunt twice being for his family and for Secombes
 
 
 
Malcolm-Ieuan: Roberts.
180 Haven Road
Pullenvale  QLD  4069
Phone:
Home 07 3374 3374
Mobile 04 1964 2379
E-mail: malcolmr@conscious.com.au
 

At stake is human freedom, your freedom, our freedom

 

DISCLAIMER - This electronic mail message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information.
If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution or photocopying of this email is strictly
prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of a mistaken delivery to
you. The information contained in this email transmission may also be subject to the Government Information (Public
Access) Act, 2009.

http://www.galileomovement.com.au/docs/EvidenceForNoSeaLevelChange.pdf
mailto:malcolmr@conscious.com.au
http://www.love2read.org.au/

